Shreyas

Shipping and Logjistics o

Ref No: AP/44/2019-2020 Date: 17% July 2019
Department of Corporate Services Listihg Compliance
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Corporate Relationship Department Exchange Plaza,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001. Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051.

| BSE Scrip Code: 520151 - NSE Symbol: SHREYAS

Dear Sir,

Sub: Compliance under Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

In pursuant to requirement of Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find below information pertaining to Loss of Share Certificate
being reported by the following shareholder to our RTA- Link Intime India Private Limited -

S;’ Name Folio No. No. of Shares
1. | GEORGECHACKO 0000389 1000

We have received the intimation from our RTA on 17t July 2019 as attached herewith.

Kindly bring the above information to the notice of members of the exchange.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

a inember of

transworld
GROUP




Nupur Burman

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 17 July 2019 04:01

To: Asha Prakash; Nupur Burman

Cc: simy.deepak@linkintime.co.in; sujata.poojary@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID7049.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Shreyas Shipping & Logistics Limited
Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No. No. Shares
16 Jul 2019 0000389 | GEORGE 2265 226401 - 100 Lost By
CHACKO 226500 Holder
16 Jul 2019 0000389 | GEORGE 2266 226501 - 100 Lost By
CHACKO 226600 Holder
16 Jul 2019 0000389 | GEORGE 2267 226601 - 100 Lost By
CHACKO 226700 Holder
16 Jul 2019 0000389 | GEORGE 2268 226701 - 100 Lost By
CHACKO 226800 Holder
16 Jul 2019 0000389 | GEORGE 2269 226801 - 100 Lost By
CHACKO 226900 Holder
16 Jul 2019 0000389 | GEORGE 2270 226901 - 100 Lost By
CHACKO 227000 Holder
16 Jul 2019 0000389 | GEORGE 2271 227001 - 100 Lost By
CHACKO 227100 Holder
16 Jul 2019 0000389 GEORGE 2272 227101 - 100 Lost By
CHACKO 227200 Holder
16 Jul 2019 0000389 | GEORGE 2273 227201 - 100 Lost By
CHACKO 227300 Holder
16 Jul 2019 0000389 | GEORGE 2274 227301 - 100 Lost By
CHACKO 227400 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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